Agency details

Agency number: 741
Agency title: Department of Biochemistry
Start date: 1956
End date: 1968

Abolition: 8 July 1968 Council meeting (resolution 68/108)

Administrative history note:
On 12 November 1956 the Department of Biological Sciences became the School of Biological Sciences in the Faculty of Science and Dr Bernhard J. Ralph was appointed Associate Professor and head of school (Council resolution 839ii). The School was then administratively organised into four departments, including the Department of Biochemistry (Biological Sciences Advisory Panel, CN913). On 11 March, 1957 Council clarified the designation of Dr Ralph’s appointment as being "Associate Professor of Biochemistry" (resolution 57/4). On 9 March 1959 Associate Professor Ralph was appointed the Foundation Professor of Biochemistry (resolution 59/3).

On 8 July 1968 Council approved the creation of the Faculty of Biological Science effective from 1 July 1968 (resolution 68/108). At the same time the department was redesignated the School of Biochemistry and became one of the first six schools within the new faculty.

Unregistered preceding agencies:

Succeeding agencies:  Succession date

Unregistered succeeding agencies:

Superior agencies:  Period of relationship
412 School of Biological Sciences 1956 - 1968

Unregistered superior agencies:

Unregistered subordinate agencies:

Record series created by this agency (in chronological order by start date):  Date range of creation